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Antonia Hover

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Bart Fletcher

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Curt Mouring; Matthew Andrews
Subject: RE: Docket 20190083

The ProgMod for Docket 20190083 has been changed to Alf.

Thanks!

From: Bart Fletcher

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 9:15 AM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Curt Mouring; Matthew Andrews
Subject: RE: Docket 20190083

Based on Sebring’s test year notification letter, please change ProgMod for this docket to
Alf.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 5:39 PM
To: Bart Fletcher

Subject: Docket 20190083

Bart,

Docket 20190083 has been opened to address a test year notification from Sebring Gas Systems, Inc. The ProgMod
currently assigned for the docket is Ala.

Since the company has stated in the test year letter that it intends to request the Commission to process its request using
PAA process, please confirm for us that the docket will following a PAA track. If so, we will change the ProgMod to Alf.

Thank you very much!





